CIL CONSERVATICN COMEISSION
BOX 2045

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

DLTE 9/8/60
OIL CONSERVATION CCHIALSSION Re: Proposed N3¥__ 526
BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO Froposed NZL__22%7
Proposed NFU_ _______
Froposed BC
Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated

for the _Singlair Oil 8 Gas Co, State 157 "D" #7 _ 12-22-36

Uperator Lease and Well No, S<T=-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

Dyal dedication fo acreage-concur with JAi-—-EFE

Open hole completion only open 7' into Eumont Pool & 43° into Arrowhead

Pool. Recommend that this well be ciassified as an Arrowhead well-not

Eumont. Top Grayburg 3657'. Also Sinclair wells #1,2,3,4,5,6 & 8 are

all producing from the same geologic zone as this well (#7). They are
are all classified Arrowhead. Some wells are completed higher or lower
or both, I recommend thatvours very truly,

this well only have a 40 acre

dedicatien and be classi- CIL CONSERVATICN CUiiISSION

fied as Arrowhead.~—-JWR
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